Burnsville - Eagan - Savage

Agenda IV.B.3.
February 27, 2025

To: Board of Education
Dr. Theresa Battle, superintendent

From: Stacey Sovine, executive director of administrative services
Date: February 27, 2025
Re: Joint Powers of Agreement for Burnsville Senior Center

Recommendation: that the Board of Education approve the Joint Powers of Agreement for
Burnsville Senior Center.

Summary Notes:

Every three years the city of Burnsville and ISD 191 Community Education reauthorize the Joint
Powers of Agreement (JPA) that supports our partnership in the Senior Center. The Senior Center
has been a huge success, highlighted by many different types of targeted programming to support
our seniors in the school district community. The school district provides the space, a coordinator
to lead the Senior Center, and insurance. The city reimburses costs associated with the Senior
Center up to 50%, including administrative salaries and benefits, communication to seniors, and
various utility and maintenance costs. Our Senior Center is an incredibly vibrant place that
welcomes all seniors in our community.

Board Packet Attachment: Copy of the Joint Powers of Agreement



